Starmont Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes May 14, 2025 5:30 pm Baseball Concession Stand

<u>Present:</u> Ronnie Boardman, Hillary Recker, Jen Aldrich, Terry Groth, Brittany Meyers, Ron Thole, Abbie Schuhmacher, and Tracy Curtis.

<u>Call to Order:</u> Ronnie Boardman called the meeting to order at 5:38pm.

<u>Previous Minutes:</u> Motion to approve previous minutes from March with the amendment of striking out the need for a purchase of a freezer due to a donation by Hillary, 2nd by Ron. All in favor.

<u>Treasurers Report:</u> Hillary reviewed accounts. A recent memorial fund has provided us with an additional \$1,840 to use. A decision was made to plant trees at the golf course. A discussion was had about using the remaining funds and the extra brick from the baseball concession stand project to create a memorial near the football field. A Booster Club member will reach out to the school board about some ideas. A motion was made to approve the treasurer's report by Abbie. 2nd by Brittany.

Presidents Report:

- Need to move banners from the football field to softball and baseball.
- Previous request to reimburse Vinny O for a practice round of golf at South Winn for sectionals for \$48.15. A request was made via text on May 9th. All were in favor.

AD's Comments-

- 1. Golf app: Request to consider the purchase of the Kodiak app. It is being used currently and is on a year to year timeframe. Will consider next golf season.
- Chairs were delivered today (5/14/25). The school's welding class is
 finishing the rack for the chairs and has requested that the Booster Club
 reimburse them for the cost of the materials. The cost was \$494.89. Tracy
 will check on splitting the cost with SMA, wrestling, basketball, and
 volleyball.

Old Business

- Baseball Concession Stand Update: Still waiting on the Pepsi cooler to be delivered. Some finishing trim and small items need to be completed. Food will be stocked next week in anticipation on the first home game on May 20th.
- Cement at Football Stand: The pre-application for the grant to pour new cement at the football stand to make things accessible was approved.
 Received one quote from a local contractor. Need approximately 2 more and then will finish the application.

- 3. Fall Sports Opening Event: postpone this discussion until after summer sports
- 4. Banner campaign: Hillary is working on getting letters printed. Next step is to get them addressed and sent out.

New Business

- Concession stand workers: Discussion was held around creating a card that is laminated that shows what is allowed for the meal for workers.
 Hillary will design a card to show the group.
- 2. Finalize baseball/softball menu: Menu is set at hotdogs, hamburgers, cheeseburgers, walking tacos, and breadsticks along with smaller, miscellaneous items.
- 3. Dividing responsibilities: Jen proposed coming up with a list of all Booster Club projects and responsibilities for the next meeting in order to make sure people are not getting burnt out. Will bring to the next meeting.
- 4. Baseball logo: Hillary brought ideas for a baseball logo to place outside of the new concession stand. Approved the purchase up to \$160.
- 5. Sound system for baseball concession stand: Vinnie R brought 2 quotes from a technology service company for speakers and sound systems. One quote was for 6 speakers, wireless microphone, and Bluetooth capabilities. Motion to approve the purchase of a sound system not to exceed \$3400 by Brittany. 2nd by Abbie. All were in favor.

Motion to adjourn by Abbie at 7:48 pm. 2nd by Brittany.

Next meeting will be on June 11th @ 6:00pm in the football concession stand.

Respectfully Submitted,
Jen Aldrich
Jen Aldrich
Secretary